




























From: USAGM House Announcements
To: All Staff
Subject: Excused Absence for Voting or Serving as Non-Partisan Worker/Observer
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 10:07:50 AM

 
 

Pursuant to Executive Order, 14019, Promoting Access to Voting and OPM CPM 2022-
05, agencies grant administrative leave for the purpose of voting or serving as a non-
partisan poll worker or non-partisan observer.
 
All eligible federal employees are urged to exercise their right and civic responsibility to
vote in the elections on November 7, 2023.
 
USAGM employees shall be granted up to 4 hours of administrative leave for voting in
connection with each election event (including primaries and caucuses) at the Federal,
State, local (i.e., county and municipal), Tribal, and territorial level that does not coincide
with a Federal general election day. (If an election simultaneously involves more than
one level, it is considered to be a single election event.) This administrative leave may
be used for voting on the established election day or for early voting, whichever option is
used by the employee with respect to an election event.
 
If an employee needs to spend less than 4 hours to vote, only the needed amount of
administrative leave should be granted.
 
An employee may also use up to 4 hours of administrative leave per leave year for the
purpose of serving as a non-partisan poll worker or non-partisan observer, including
training periods. If those duties require the employee to be absent for a longer period of
time, the employee must use annual leave (accrued or advanced), earned
compensatory time off, or credit hours earned under a flexible work schedule. An
employee may also request leave without pay according to agency internal policies and
any applicable collective bargaining agreement.
 
Delivery of agency missions is the top priority for Federal employees, so employees
must obtain the approval of their supervisors before using the authorized administrative
leave, so that the use of this leave does not significantly disrupt agency operations.
  
Questions regarding this announcement can be directed to the Office of Human
Resources on 202-920-2400. 

 



From: USAGM House Announcements
To: All Staff
Subject: Reminder: Excused Absence for Voting or Serving as Non-Partisan Worker/Observer
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 1:21:20 PM

Pursuant to Executive Order, 14019, Promoting Access to Voting and OPM CPM
2022-05, agencies must grant administrative leave for the purpose of voting or
serving as a non-partisan poll worker or non-partisan observer.
 
USAGM employees shall be granted up to 4 hours of administrative leave
for voting in connection with each election event (including primaries and
caucuses) at the federal, state, local (i.e., county and municipal), tribal, and
territorial levels that does not coincide with a federal general election day. (If an
election simultaneously involves more than one level, it is considered to be a
single election event). This administrative leave may be used for voting on the
established election day or for early voting, whichever option is used by the
employee with respect to an election event.
 
If an employee needs to spend less than 4 hours to vote, only the needed amount
of administrative leave should be granted.
 
An employee may also use up to 4 hours of administrative leave per leave year for
the purpose of serving as a non-partisan poll worker or non-partisan observer,
including training periods. If those duties require the employee to be absent for a
longer period of time, the employee must use annual leave (accrued or advanced),
earned compensatory time off, or credit hours earned under a flexible work
schedule. An employee may also request leave without pay according to agency
internal policies and any applicable collective bargaining agreement.
 
Delivery of agency missions is the top priority for Federal employees, so
employees must obtain the approval of their supervisors before using the
authorized administrative leave, so that the use of this leave does not significantly
disrupt agency operations.
  
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
Date: Friday, March 1, 2024 11:16:40 AM

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

 
 




